GU‘%M

INVITATION FOR BID (IFB) No.: IFB NO. PAG-003-23

VOIP Telephone System for the Port Authority of Guam

November 29, 2022
Addendum No. 2

This addendum shall form a part of the IFB Documents.

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: The IFB referenced above is hereby amended to include the
following as part of IFB documents:

1. Questions and Responses No. 2
2 Amendment 5
3 Listing of Phone Assignments per Location

Lenin
RORY J. RESPICIO
GENERAL MANAGER

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COMPANY:
NAME:
SIGNATURE:
DATETIME:




Questions and Responses No, 2
November 28, 2022

Question received via e-mail on November 18, 2022 by GTA

1. In reference to the answer on Q7; F, please clarify below.

a. Does PAG need a POTS line at Agat Marina? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

b. Does PAG need a POTS line at Engineering (Annex Area A)? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, 1

C. Does PAG need a POTS line at Safety (Annex Area A)? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

d. Does PAG need a POTS line at Maintenance Lounge? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

e. Does PAG need a POTS line at Old Horizon Building? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

f. Does PAG need a POTS line at Crane? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

g. Does PAG need a POTS line at Electrical? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

h. Does PAG need a POTS line at Prevent? If yes, how many?
Response: NO

i Does PAG need a POTS line at EQMR? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, |

j- Does PAG need a POTS line at Facility? If yes, how many?
Response: No

k. Does PAG need a POTS line at Supply? If yes, how many?
Response: No

1. Does PAG need a POTS line at STEV (CFS Warehouse)? If yes, how many?
Response: No

m.  Does PAG need a POTS line at TRANS (CFS Warehouse)? If yes, how many?
Response: No

n. Does PAG need a POTS line at WHSE (CFS Warehouse)? If yes, how many?
Response: No

0. Can you confirm that Gatehouse needs only 3 POTS Lines for the Fire Alarm?
Response: Yes

p. Does PAG need a POTS line at Hagatna Marina?
Response: No

q. Does PAG need a POTS line at High Tower? If yes, how many?
Response: No

r. Does PAG need a POTS line at Lower Tower? If yes, how many?
Response: No

s. Does PAG need a POTS line at Main Gate? If yes, how many?
Response: No

t. Does PAG need a POTS line at the st Floor, Operations Building? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, |

u. Does PAG need a POTS line at the 2nd Floor, Operations Building? If yes, how many?
Response: No

V. Does PAG need a POTS line at Pedestrian Gate? If yes, how many?
Response: No



w.  Does PAG need a POTS line at Ist Floor, Port Admin Building? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, 5

X. Does PAG need a POTS line at 2nd Floor, Port Admin Building? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, 4

y. Does PAG need a POTS line on the 3rd Floor, Port Admin Building? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, 2

z. Does PAG need a POTS line at the Port Command Center? If yes, how many?
Response: Yes, 1.

aa.  Does PAG need a POTS line at Welder? If yes, how many?
Response: No

In reference to Q7-F, please confirm that POTs Lines needs to be line powered and remain active during
power ouiages.

Response: Yes

In reference to RFI response on Q6-A, please confirm that vendor can provide an 8 or 16 port switch if
meets the needs of location.

Response: Mintimum of 16 port switches required to accommodate future expansions.

In reference to Q6-A, please advise if vendor can provide an 8, 16, or 24 port switches with 2 SFP ports.
Response: 2 SFP ports swilch is acceptable as long as it has a minimum of 16TP (twister pair) ports.

In reference to Q25, please confirm that PAG will provide fiber pairs for vendor.

Response: PAG will provide the spare fiber pairs on each location as long as it exists on the current PAG
fiber layout.

. In reference to Q7-B, please confirm if PAG will provide spaces to install network racks.

Response: PAG will provide the spaces to install network racks but will need Facility’s approval per
location.

Based on the new information received in Addendum 1, there are three (3) buildings that are not part of
PAG’s fiber ring, can we request a site visit to these buildings (Gate House, Lower Tower, Main Gate)?
Response: Lower Tower and old gate house is part of the ring. New gate house (gate booths) and main
gate is not.

Requesting for an extension for the bid submittal, pending request for 2nd site visit on Gate House,
Lower Tower, Main Gate, and for responses to above.

Response: See Amendment 5

Question received via e-mail on November 28, 2022 by IT&E

1.

(o]

Referring to GTA’s question number 7.C, please confirm if PAG requires transport to be fully
underground and protected. With PAG’s response YES, IT&E follow up question is, will PAG accept
an air fiber solution pending installation of underground fiber based on deadline?

Response: It may be considered if it is a commonly used viable commercial solution, but not if it will
affect the PorU’s signal on same frequency such as Wifi connectivity in the Yard and Admin. Building.

If the vendor is offering a non-hosted solution, will the vendor be responsible for providing PRI and/or
SIP Trunks to support voice landline?

Response: Yes, vendor will be responsible for the PRISIP trunks to support the voice landline.

IT&E is requesting an extension on submission for PAG [FB-003-023.

Response: See Amendment 5



Question Received via e-mail on November 28, 2022 by Pacific Data Systems

=2

. Amendment # 3 was missing pages for the listing of phone assignments per location. This created

ambiguity in the count of VOIP extensions and POTS lines.

Response: Listing of Phone Assignments per Location attached

PAG revised the Communications portion of the bid specifications. However, PAG did not specify the
other end of the fiber connection. Is PAG going to provide the Ethernet switch(es) and SFPs for
connections to the head end/main server?

Response: Ethernet switches along with the SFP’s needed and fiber patch cords shall be provided by
the vendor

. PDS requested clarification for the requirement on Page 34 of the IFB, “accommodate relocation of

phones upon request” in its initial questions and concerns (Question 9), but this question was not
addressed in the addendum. Is this requirement for the term of the contract or only during the
installation phase?

Response: The requirement is for the duration of the contrucl.

PAG amended the delivery/installation timeline from delivery is required within 30 days of order and
installation completion within 30 days of system delivery TO “Delivery is required within 90 days of
order with completion of system delivery”. The wording of this amendment is ambiguous. Please
clarify the timelines for delivery of the system and the installation phase including required installation
of communications wiring specified. PAG also added the requirement of an additional drop per VOIP
extension which requires additional time accommodations to accomplish.

Response: The delivery of the order amended is 90 days, 45 days for the order and 45 days for the
installation, or 40 days for the order and 50 days for installation.

PAG added an additional Ethernet Drop requirement in the last amendment but did not modify the
acceptable use of existing CAT3 wiring for the system. PDS believes that use of the existing CAT3
wiring should be removed from the specifications in order to eliminate any confusion regarding the
type of communications wiring to be used with the new system. Using both CAT3 and CAT6 wiring
for the new VOIP System would significantly complicate the configuration and operation of the new
system.

Response: New wiring should be used for the new VOIP system. Cat5e/CATG6 should be used for the
VOIP extensions while CAT3 or CAT5e/CATG6 can be used for the POTS

The link PAG provided for download was blank and PDS had to take extra steps to obtain the file via
the secondary option of going to PAG and copying it to a USB media. This caused a delay in
evaluating PAG’s responses.

Response: The Port shall allow an extension to all bidders for such inconvenience PAG may have
caused due to the inaccessible file due to link or file size.
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AMENDMENT NO. 5

DATE: November 29, 2022

INVITATION FOR BID No. PAG-003-23
VOIP Telephone System for the Port Authority of Guam

NOTICE TO OFFERORS: The IFB documents of the above referenced project are hereby
amended to include the following as part of IFB documents:

1. Amend to change bid submittal to read from Wednesday November 30, 2022 at 2:00 PM
to now read: Wednesday December 14, 2022 at 2:00 PM.

*#k END OF AMENDMENT NO. 5, ALL OTHERS REMAIN THE SAME ***

Isgpied by: _
/Zm,f &uw
Rory J. Respicio
General Manager

NAME OF PROPOSER:

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME:

DATE/ TIME:

Part of Guam, Jose O. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port Is an Equal Employment Oppartunity Employer
Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Division,



PORT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

POTS

EXTS
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Number

477-5938

477-0069

472-1439

472-5949

o

Location

BOARD ROOM
Program Coordinator Il
Board Room

HUMAN RESOURCES

Pers. Specialist IV
Pers. Specialist IV
Pers. Specialist |l
Pers. Specialist IV
Pers. Specialist Il
Admin. Asst.

Personnel Services Administrator

HR Fax

PROCUREMENT
Proc. & Supply Mgar., Acting

Contract Mgmt Administrator

Buyer Supervisor
Admin. Officer
Buyer ll

Adrnin. Asst,
Buyer |
Procurement Fax

PORT POLICE
Port Police Dispatcher
Port Police Asst. Chief
Port Training
Port Police
Port Police
Port Police
Port Police Fax

COMMERCIAL
Commaercial Spec. |
Commercial Spec. Il
Commercial Spec. |
Commercial Spec. |
Commercial Spec. |
Prog. Coord. i
Admin. Assistant
Marine Traffic Controller

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Systems Manager

Computer Opererator Specialist

Systems Programmer

Computer Opererator Specialist

Admin. Aide

Computer Opererator Specialist

iT Training Room
IT Server Room Direct

Name

Frank Santos

Shawn Cepeda
Carmen Candoleta
Vangie Castro
Frances Cepeda
Perry Guerrero
Davida Herrera

Annie Sablan
Steve Muna
Mark Cabrera

Pia Castro
Denise Calvo
Tamara Flores
Kirida Charfauros

Victor Camacho
Frank Lujan

Leonore Leon Guerrero
Rita Carbuflido

Pete Lorenzo

Ryan Arriola

John Leon Guerrero
Frankie Rosalin

Loretta Topasna

Helen Aguon

Dennis Perez
Doris Blas
Arden Bonto
Jacob Paunte
Melissa Aguero
Carol Jenkins

Location

1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.

1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.

1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.

1st Floor, Admin.
st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
ist Floor, Admin.

1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.

1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floar, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.
1st Floor, Admin.

Bldg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bidg.

Bldg.
Bidg.
Bidg.
Bldg.
Bidg.
Bldg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bidg.
Bidg.
Bldg.
Blidg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.



PORT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING (CONT'DL’

TOTAL

POTS EXTS Number

5

POTS

1

1

1
40

EXTS
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Location
ELECTRICAL
Electrical Engine Room

FINANCE
Tariff Supv.
Tariff Technician
Tariff Technician

1st Floar, Admin. Bldg.

Number

477-4445

Location

GM'S OFFICE
General Manager
Program Coordinator i
Mgmt/Program Analysis Officer
Port Staff Attorney
Admin. Asst., Staff Attorney
Program Coordinator Il
GM's Fax

DEPUTY GM'S OFFICE

Name

Jenny Leon Guerrero
Ellaine Santayana
Ashley Emsley

Name

Rory . Respicio
Betty Wusstig-Perez
Marge Duenas
Christine Claveria
Kiana Santos
Jennifer Barcinas

Deputy GM, Operations & Maintenance Dominic Muna

Deputy GM, Admin. & Finance

CORPORATE SERVICES
Corporate Services Manager

STRATEGIC PLANNING
Chief Planner
Planner IV
Planner Il
Planner Il
Planner Il
Planner IV

MARKETING
Marketing Administrator
Program Coord. IV
Program Coord. I!

GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
Admin. Svcs. Officer
Clerk llI
Prog. Coord. II,
Special Project Coord.
Clerk M

477-5537 Direct Line
477-2689 General Admin. Fax

Louie Baza

Vivian Leon

Joe Javellana

Dora Perez

Chris Aguon

Brenda Atalig

Jared Perez

Donna Lizama-Acosta

Bernadette Meno
Josette Javelosa
Jessi Santos-Torres

Annette Mafnas
Jeannig Martinez
Ronald Ayuyu
Angie Aflague
Troy Patterson

Location

1st Floor, Admin, Bldg.

1st Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1st Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1st Floor, Admin. Bldg.

Location

2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin,
2nd Fioor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.
2nd Floor, Admin.

2nd Floor, Admin.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bidg.
Bldg.
Bldg.

8ldg.
Bidg.

Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.

Bldg.
Bldg.
Bldg.
Bidg.
Bldg.

Bldg.



PORT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING {CONT'D]{ g (

POTS EXTS Number Location Name Location
FINANCE
1 Fin. Aff. Controller lojo Guevara 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Admin. Officer Connie Nocon 2nd floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Budget Analyst Vince Bamba 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 General Accounting Supervisar loann Conway 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. ll Alisha Candoleta 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. ll Gabby Chargualaf 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Accountant Il Kim Davis 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. |l Christine Cruz 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. Il Antonio Buenviaje 2nd Floor, Admin, Bldg.
1 Acct. Il Maryjane Camacha 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Il Amacris Legaspi 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. Il Virgie Payumao 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. Hi George Pecina 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Payroll Supv. Tina Leon Guerrero 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct, Tech. |l Jesse Eclavea 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Il Theresa Taitano 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. Tech. |l Jessirae Flores 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Acct. 1| Michele Brillante 2nd Floor, Admin. Bidg.
1 Acct. Ira Palero 2nd Floor, Admin. Bidg.
1 Tariff Tech. 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 472-1050 Finance Fax 2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
TOTAL 4 43  2nd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
POTS EXTS Number Location Name Location
HARBOR MASTER'S OFFICE
1 Harbor Master Chris Flores 3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Admin. Asst.,, HMO Sonja Cruz 3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Marine Traffic Controllers 3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 Asst. Harbor Master 3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
1 477-5946 HMO Fax 3rd Floor, Admin. Blidg.
1 477-8697 HMO Direct 3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
TOTAL 2 4  3rd Floor, Admin. Bldg.
OLD HORIZON BUILDING
POTS EXTS Number Location Name Location
PORT TRAINING
1 Training Room (Horizon Bldg.) Horizon Bidg.
TOTAL 1 Horizon Bldg.
OPERATIONS BUILDING
POTS EXTS Number Location Name Location
OPERATIONS
1 Admin. Officer, Ops. Jenny Untalan 1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.
1 Admin. Asst. Ken Quintanilla 1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.

1 477-2687 Operations Fax 1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.



OPERATIONS BUILDING (CONT'D)

POTS EXTS Number

Y

=R e

Location
STEVEDORING
Planner Work Coordinator

TRANSPORTATION
Transportation Superintendent
Program Coordinator Il
Admin. Asst.

TERMINAL
Programmer Analyst
Planner ||}
Terminal Supt.
Planner Work Coord.

TOTAL 1 10 Operations Building

PEDESTRIAN GATE

POTS EXTS Number

1
TOTAL 1
FORMER BOARD ROOM

POTS EXTS Number

LtECT LINE TO EXT.) 1

TOTAL 1

MAIN GATE

POTS EXTS Number

1

TOTAL 1
CFS WAREHOUSE

POTS EXTS Number

e

POTS EXTS Number

o O L W W G

Location
Port Police Pedestrian Gate

Pedestrian Gate

Location
Grounds Maintenance Lounge

Former Board Room

Location
Port Police Main Gate

Main Gate

Location

OPERATIONS/TERMINAL

Operations Manager
Environmental Specialist
Riggers

Warehouse

Warehouse

Location

STEVEDORING
Stev. Supt.
Planner Work Coordinator
Stev. Supv. Il
Stev. Supv. Il
Stev. Supv, |
Stev. Supv. [

!

|

Stev. Supv.
Stev. Supv.

(

Name

Corrina Quinata

Ray Santos
Jacque Cruz
Stephanie Cordero

Anthony Yatar
Juan Borja

Joe Ulloa

Rhroda Casupang

Name

Name

Name

Name

Glenn Nelson
Paul Santos

Name

Paul Tedtaotao
lunior Topasna
Robert Meeks
Reed Topasna
Walter Santos
Jesse Quinata
Quirino Cabe

Location

1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.

1st Floor, Part Police Bldg.
1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.
1st Floor, Port Police Bldg.

1st Floor, Admin. Bldg.

2nd Floor, Port Police Bldg.
2nd Floor, Part Police Bidg.
2nd Floor, Port Police Bldg.

Location
Pedestrian Gate

Location
Former Board Rm.

Location
tain Gate

Location

CFS
CFS
CFS
CFS
CFS

Lacation

CFs
CFS
CFs
CFS
CFS
CFS
CFS
CFS



CF5 WAREHOUSE (CONT'D)

POTS EXTS Number

Location

TRANSPORTATION

1 Transpertation Supervisor
1 Transportation Supervisor
1 Transportation Dispatch
1 Transportation Leader
1 Transportation Leader
TOTAL 18 CFS Warehouse
HIGH TOWER
POTS EXTS Number Location
TERMINAL
1 Asst. Ops. Mgr.
1 Vessel Planners
1 Vessel Planners
TOTAL 3  High Tower
LOWER TOWER
TERMINAL
1 Terminal Supervisor
1 Cargo Checker Leader
TOTAL 2  Lower Tower
GATE HOUSE
POTS EXTS Number Location

IECTUNETOEXT.) 2
3
TOTAL 3 2

WAREHOUSE 1

POTS EXTS Number
1
1
1
TOTAL 3

Check Point
Fire Alarm Dialer

Gate House

Location
Electrical
Crane Mechanic Shop
Preventive Maint.

Warehouse 1

Name

Frankie Cruz
Patrick Claros

Name

Patrick Alvarez

Frank Cepeda

Name

Name

Location
CFS
CFS
CFs
CFS
CFS
Location

2nd Floor, High Tower
3rd Floor, High Tower
3rd Floor, High Tower

Lower Tower
Lower Tower

Location
Container Check Paint
Container Check Point

Location
Whse. 1
Whse. 1
Whse. 1



EQMR WAREHOUSE |:

POTS EXTS Number Location
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Maint. Mgr.

Mgr., Equip. Support Svcs.

Mgr., Equip. Support Svcs.

Facilities Maint. Supt.

Maintenance Planner

Maint. Planner

Admin. Asst., Maint.

Planner-Work Coordinator

Admin. Asst., Maint.

Prev. Maint. Mech. Supv.

Prev. Maint. Mech. Leaders

Fleat Maint. Mech. Leader

Fleet Maint. Mech. Supv.

Supply Technician

1 477-2357 Maintenance Fax

O e e e e B e R e g

SUPPLY
Inventory Management Administrator
Supply Supervisor
Supply Technician
Clerk i1
Supply Technician

[ R Y

FACILITY MAINTENANCE
Bldg. Maint. Supv.
Bldg. Maint. Leader
8ldg. Maint. Leader
Fac. Maint. Lounge
EQMR Warehouse

e et

TOTAL 1 23
WELDER SHOP

POTS EXTS Number Location
WELDER SHOP

| Former Welder Supv.
1 Welder Leader
1 Welder Lounge
TOTAL 3 Welder Shop

Location
AGAT MARINA
1 Apat Marina

TOTAL 1  Agat Marina

POTS EXTS Number

HAGATNA MARINA
1 Hagatna Marina Direct
TOTAL 1 Hagatna Marina

Name

Shine 5an Agustin
Kin Pangelinan
Alex Aflague
Evelyn Pangelinan
Shannon Quenga
Julie Siatan

Maria Llanes
Noreen Babauta

Chris Datuin/George Piolo
Bill Hudson
lohn Leon Guerrero

Annie Sablan
Pete Castro
Nikki Diaz
Joe Cruz
Dale Alvarez

Vester Lagaras
Luis Diaz
DOave Taitano

Name

Name

Location

Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint, Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.
Maint. Whse.

Supply Whse.
Supply Whse.
Supply Whse.
Supply Whse.
Supply Whse.

Fac. Maint. Whse.
Fac. Maint. Whse,
Fac. Maint. Whse.
Fac. Maint. Whse.

Location

Woelder Shop
Welder Shop
Welder Shop

Location

Agat Marina

Hagatna Marina



ANNEX A
POTS EXTS Number
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
TOTAL 1 14 AnnexA
PORT COMMAND CENTER
POTS EXTS WNumber
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
6
1
TOTAL 1 14
GRAND
TOTAL 18 185

Location
ENGINEERING

Admin. Aide
Engineer |
Engineering Mgr.
Engineer Il

Engineer Technician Il
Admin. Assistant

CIP Coordinator
Engineer Il

Request for New Fax

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY

Safety Inspector I
Safety Inspector ||
Safety Inspector il
Safety Inspector |

Environmental Specialist

Safety Inspector ll

Location

Port Police Chief

Port Police Asst. Chief
Frances Candoleta
Helen Toves

Tanya Chargualaf
Conference Raom
Camera Room

Port Police Supervisor
EOC

Name

Victor Duenas
Jermane Valdez
Masoud Teimoury
Iremar Gutierrez
Jacob B. Aquiningoc
Katrina Messer
Clarence Lagutang
Jimmy Dacasin

Paul 5alas

Pedro Leon Guerrero
Joshua Candoleta
Paul McCarrel
Jeremy Camacho
Ken Santos

Name
Jesse Mendiola
Rosanna Castro
Admin. Asst.
Planner 1l
Admin. Asst,

PCC Fax

Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A

Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A
Annex A

PCC
PCC
PCC
PCC
PCC
PCC
pCC
pCC
PCC
PCC

Location

Location



